Archive Manager

Out of scope

From: Paki Ormsby
Sent: Wednesday, 2 July 2014 6:30 p.m.

To: 'timothy keatingPSR(IC)3  'helene.quiltePSR(IC)3 'tony.lynchPSR(IC)3
'kevin.shortPSR(IC)3  'christopher.hoeyPSR(IC)3 'pete.colemanPSR(IC)3
PSR(IC)3 PSR(IC)3 ", 'des.ashtonPSR(IC)3
'ross.smithPSR(IC)3  'william.peetPSR(IC)3 'DEVINE JO, MSPSR(IC)3

PSR(IC)3 )'; 'huntley.wrighPSR(IC)3

Cc:Mitary Secretary - Josh Cameron; Kirsty Taylor-Doig; PSR(IC)3

EA to CDF EA to VCDF

Subject: RE: [seemail} Defence Weekly Meeting: Record of discussion & action items 01 July

fseernail}

Below is a record of discussion and action items from the 01 July weekly meeting:

Out of scope



Out of scope

Out of scope



o sanssj| [euonenday ¥

. sanss| 4azN €

juawabebug jeuoneulsiu| Z

2d02s Jo 1N

IIN swaj| uonoy L









